Meeting Notes for the Hybrid Meeting of Mostyn Community Council held in Mostyn Community Centre on

17 July 2023 / 17ed Mehefin 2023

1. a) To record attendance:

Members: Councillors David Seddon, James Jackson, Patrick Heesom, Meg Howells,

Kristina Howells, Ray Knight, Michael Lewis-Jones & Steven Tomlinson

Officers: Collette Lowry (Clerk & responsible Financial Officer)

Public Gallery: None

b) Apologies for absence

Councillors Pamela Banks & Hayley Jones.

2. Chairman's Remarks:

Chair updated council on the One Voice Wales meeting attended on 11th July.

3. Declarations of interest:

There were no such declarations of interest.

4. Minutes & Meetings:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to approve the minutes as a true record. There were no matters arising.

5. Public Speaking:

There were no such requests.

6. Signing of Declaration of Office:

Councillor Steven Tomlinson signed the Declaration of Office in the presence of the clerk.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to defer the signing of Thomas Beal's Declaration of Office until the following meeting (apologies were given for his absence).

7. Clerk's Updates and Communications:

Clerks report –The Clerk informed members of various updates throughout the previous month.

Email Communications: - IT WAS RESOLVED: for members to note the email communications received throughout the previous month.

8. Planning Matters:

(A) Applications:

IT WAS RESOLVED: for the clerk to inform Flintshire County Council that members supported this application.

(B) Decisions:

None

(C) Planning updates -:

Members were informed that application OUT/000496/22 was approved by the planning committee.

9. Accounts & Finances:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note and approve the accounts paid in June 2023.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to approve the accounts submitted for payment in July 2023.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to note the income received in June 2023.

Other Financial Matters:

Members noted the information provided in the Quarter 1 Bank Reconciliation & Budget report.

10. Police:

There were no such matters arising.

11. Lighting & Streetscene:

a) Updates from previous matters:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to take no further action on the resurfacing of Red Street at this stage.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to accept the conditions of relocation the Maes pennant shops bin and to opt for the lower bin to be re-located.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to purchase a sign for the church (supply only). IT WAS RESOLVED: for Councillor David Seddon to inform the residents of Tre Mostyn of recommendations from NHS regarding installation of defibrillator signs.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to request a dog waste bin close to the bank Hall hill and to re-inforce the Green Dog Walker campaign on social media. IT WAS RESOLVED: to approve commencement of inspections following clarification of process from the contractors.

b) Streetscene matter reported:

Members further discussed fly-tipping within the village.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to install a camera on the Lletty Hill with signage.

12. Policy on Unacceptable behaviour:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to adopt the policy.

13. Local Resolution Procedure:

IT WAS RESOLVED: to adopt the policy.

14. County Councillors reports:

There were no such matters. County Councillor pam Banks had sent apologies for this meeting.

15. Community Councillors reports:

• Councillor Kristina Howells suggested a village competition.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to launch a Community Scarecrow competition over the summer break.

- Councillor Steven Tomlinson informed members there would be a power cut scheduled for residents of Maes Pennant Road the following week.
- Councillor Ray knight requested clarification of the description of certain LOCAL areas

IT WAS RESOLVED: for Councillor Mike Lewis-Jones to clarify.

• Councillor Kristina Howells reported a member of the public falling into the stream alongside the Fun Ship.

IT WAS RESOLVED: to make enquiries about repairs to this footpath and also the receding footpath in the woods between the Lletty Hill and Rhewl.

16. Close of meeting:

Chair closed the meeting at 8.22 pm